PLAQUES ON FRONT OF THE OLD BLANDFORD CHURCH, Petersburg, Virginia

THE BRICK CHURCH ON WELLS HILL
OR
ST. PAUL'S CHURCH - BRISTOL PARISH
NOW KNOWN AS
OLD BLANDFORD CHURCH
1735
Abandoned by congregation - 1806 * Acqguired
by John Grammer by Land Office Treasury
Warrant March 23, 1818 and deeded by him to
the Town of Petersburg March 1, 1819 * Ruins
partially restored by City of Petersburg by
[1887] = [Placed = ] The [Ladies] Memorial
[ ] of Petersburg in 1901 and through
their efforts restored as a Memorial to the
Soldiers of The Confederate States of America
THIS TABLET PLACED BY
THE LADIES MEMORIAL ASSOCIATION
OF PETERSBURG, VIRGINIA
1935

THIS PROPERTY HAS BEEN
PLACED ON THE
NATIONAL REGISTER
OF HISTORIC PLACES
BY THE UNITED STATES
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

(These plaques are hung on the outside of the church, just to the right
of the main entrance door.) Visited by Barbara Poythress Neal on
Veteran's Day weekend Saturday, November 12, 1994, with Ben Poythress
Jr. and his wife Sarah and son, Ben III.



